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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

DATE: June 30, 2005
TO: All Nonrestricted Licensees, Slot Route Operators, Restricted Licensees and Interested Persons
FROM: Dennis K. Neilander, Chairman

Gaming Control Board

SUBJECT: INVESTIGATIVE FEE CHANGES

The Gaming Control Board is increasing investigative fees for Restricted Licensee applicants and
Regulation 25 Independent Agent filings as detailed below. The following fee schedule will become effective
July 1, 2005.

DESCRIPTION CURRENT RATE EFFECTIVE
RATE JULY 1, 2005

Independent Agents $0 $750/filing

Restricted Licensees

Initial Application $250/ea. $400/ea.

Subsequent Application $100/ea. $150/ea.

In regards to Regulation 25 investigative fees, the procedures stated below must be followed:

A All investigative fees must be remitted in U.S. Funds.

B. All investigative fees must accompany the registration forms. If they are not included, the
form will be returned for proper submittal.

C. Each property must notify their independent agents of the fee for any new individuals
registering.

D. For purposes of this fee schedule, independent agents are only required to file one registration
to cover affiliated companies (e.g. Mirage and Treasure Island).

E. Independent agents who work at nonaffiliated licensed locations must register for each
location.
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cc: Bobby L. Siller, Board Member
Mark A. Clayton, Board Member
Gregory Gale, Chief, Audit Division
Mike LaBadie, Chief, Corporate Securities Division
Marc McDermott, Chief, Electronic Services Division
Keith Copher, Chief, Enforcement Division
Randall Sayre, Chief, Investigations Division
Steve Hixon, Chief, Tax and License Division
Records and Research Services



